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FROM: 
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January 6, 2021

Michelle Talley, HR Manager

Cynthia Jacobson, Director of Human Resources 

SUBJECT: Pre-Employment Psychological Evaluation Contract Renewal – Spartan 

The contract with Spartan Psychological Consulting is up for renewal.  Spartan is the sole 

contract awarded for on-site evaluations and is the secondary provider for off-site evaluations

beginning September 25, 2020. The Sheriff's Office would like to move forward with the 

renewal. Human Resources recommends renewal of this contract from April 1, 2022 to 

March 31, 2023. 




